“Ariba se presentara en el idioma del buscador que haya seleccionado.
Todas las capturas de pantalla de este documento de capacitacién se
muestran en inglés y deberan usarse como guia para el formato y
ubicacién de los campos y botones de accion”.
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Ubique y abra el correo
electrénico de notificacion del
pedido de compra.

Haga clic en Procesar pedido
en el cuerpo del correo
electrdnico.

From: "Thomson Reuters - TEST" [mailto: ordersender-prod@ansmtp.ariba.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 10:24 AM

To: Thompson, Mark 1 (TR Technology & Ops)

Subject: Thomson Reuters - TEST sent a new Purchase Order 7000046748

From: "Thomson Reuters - TEST™ [ordersender-prod @ansmtp. ariba.com] Sent: Wed 5/9/20Y
To: Mathan,

Cc

Subject: Thomson Reuters - TEST sent a new Purchase Order 7000046526

| Message | £]7000046826.htm (20 KB)

Thomson Reuters - TEST sent a new order

Your customer sends their orders through Ariba Network. You'll get a FREE Ariba Network, light account to process this
order. If you have an account, you can use it and log in now.

THOMSON REUTERS

e Process order

This purchase order was delivered by Ariba Network. For more information about Ariba and Ariba Network, visit fittp://www.ariba.com.

From: To: Purchase Order
I TRAINING CO. LTD-
REUTERS LIMITED UK (3408) TEST {New)
scanning.emea@thomsonreuters.com INSIGHT DIRECT UK LTD 7000046826
ATTN ACCOUNTS PAYABELE SHEFFIELD Amount: 300.00 INR
PO BOX 55744 Version: 1
LONDON 39 2BU
TOWER HAMLETS United Kingdom
E14 1DD Phone:
United Kingdom Fax:
Phone: +44 (0207) 5426435 Email:
I OIS ONREUTERS.COM

THOMSON REUTERS®
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a.

Se le solicitara que haga alguna
de las siguientes tareas:

Si ya tiene una cuenta la
red de Ariba con otro cliente,
haga clic en Inicio de
sesion para procesarla y se
conectara con la Pagina de
pedidos de compra para
procesar una factura

Si no tiene una cuenta, haga
clic en Ingresar para
comenzar el registro

Luego de hacer clic en Ingresar,
revise la informacion basica

sobre:

Informacion de la compaihia

Pagina 3

Nombre de la compafiia

Pais
Domicilio/ciudad/estado/codig
o postal

Ariba Network

Strengthen relationships

Collaborate with your customer on the
same secure network

Join your customer on Ariba Network!

O E3

Already have an account

Login

32

=

e

Ariba Network light account is Free

r

Connect faster

Exchange documents electronically
and streamline communications

Learn more

Reach more customers worldwide

Sign up with Ariba Discovery and
increase sales leads

&

Ariba Network

Register

Company information e

* | BOBS BOOKS LTD-TEST

ed Kingdom [GBR

* 123LOWER ROAD OFF MAIN STREET

* MARLOW

* MLS3STT

Ariba Network
light account
is Free

Already have an

accoum? Login

370 Strengthen
¥ relationships

Collaborate with
YOUr cusiomer
on the same

secure network

((ﬂ Connect faster
Exchange

documents
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Complete los siguientes datos en:

Informacion de la cuenta del

usuario

*  Nombre

« Direccidn de correo electrénico

+  Nombre de usuario (debe tener un
formato de direccién de correo
electrénico)

« Contrasefia

+ Idioma preferido

* Enviar los pedidos por correo
electronico a
(Una direccién de correo electrénico
o lista de distribucion de correo
electronico que deba recibir una
notificacion de los pedidos de
compra nuevos)

Haga clic en la flecha junto
a Cuéntenos mas sobre su
negocio si desea ofrecer informacion

adicional a su cliente y posibles clientes.

(Opcional)

Marque el casillero de verificacion en
la parte inferior de la pagina para
aceptar los Términos de uso y la
Declaracion de privacidad de Ariba

Péagina 4

s—
User account information e COMMUNICALONS
78 Reach more
a1 8 rPIUred fe L% customers
worldwide
ANrda Privacy S uo with
jotn smih Staternent N UP Wi
Anba Decovery
il * johnamith@eb com and ncrease
Use my emad a3 my username sales leads
johea@td com Leam more
)
After regestration
“essnnnes downs the SAP
Anba Suppher app
srnsennen from the Apple App
Store or Google Play
10 your mobide device
s > Englsh v and manage
customer orders on
the go
£ eders 10 * | johnamih @b com
Tell us more about your business » e
Arba wil make your company prefile, which inciodes the basst company wfarmabten, avalable for new butness oppoctunties 16 other comparmes. If you
want 1o hide your company prefile, you can do 5o anytime by ed@ing the profile visdalty sattings on the Company Profile page after you have frghed your

regstrabion

By chckong the Register button, you expressly acknowledge and give corsent to Anba for your data estered into thes system to be transferred outside the
European Unan, Russan Federation of other junsdcton where you are located to Anba and the computer systems on which the Anba services are hosted
(lecated i vancus deta centers globally), in accoedance with the Anda Privacy Statement, the Terms of Use, and appheabie law

Ariba will make your company profile, which includes the basic company information, available for new business opportunities to other
companies. If you want to hide your company profile, you can do so anytime by editing the profile visibility settings on the Company
Profile page after you hawve finished your registration.

By clicking the Register button, you expressly acknowledge and give consent to Ariba for your data entered into this system to be
transferred outside the European Union, Russian Federation or other jurisdiction where you are located to Ariba and the computer
systems on which the Ariba services are hosted (located in various data centers globally), in accordance with the Ariba Privacy
Statement, the Terms of Use, and applicable law.

You have the right to access and modify your personal data from within the application, by contacting the Ariba administrator within

YOur on gcation or Ariba, Inc. This consent shall be in effect from the moment it has been granted and may be revoked by prior
written, to Ariba. If you are a Russian citizen residing within the Russian Federation, You also expressly confirm that any of vour
person entered or modified in the system has previously been captured by yvour organization in a separate data repository

residing within the Russian federation.

I have read and agree to the Terms of Use and the Ariba Privacy Statement
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. | Help Center 3
e Haga clic en el botdn Ariba Network
Registrarse. _
Register e - —

Company information )
Ariba Network

light account is
Free

* indicates a required field
Company Name:* BOBS BOOKS LTD-TEST
Already have an

Country* | United Kingdom [GBR] ~ account? Login

A r| ba N etWO rk Upgrade from light account = Company Settings v B Nancy Drew v

CSV Documentis v Create v

Una vez que se active su cuenta,

se le dirigira al Portal de cuentas aox

simples de Ariba. D
[l

Trends  Refresh

Orders, Invoices and Payments All Customers Last 14 days Now we're mobile

1 Check it out.

0 0 0 0
MNew Purchase Orders to Confirm Orders to Ship Orders that Need Invoices Pending
Orders Attention Payment pp Store

Action

Tasks

Update Profile Information

SAP Ariba /N\\

Nancy Drew (sniraining@uat.com) last visited 9 Sep 2017 8:43:04 AM| SUMATHI NATHAN TRAINING CO. LTD-TEST | AN01056985934-T

@ Dala Policy ~ Securily Disclosure  Terms of Use © 19962017 Ariba, Inc. All rights reserved.

Para Cerrar sesion en el Portal
de cuentas simples,

= Company Settings v 10 sumathi natha u
- Logout
vaya a Nombre de usuario >

Haga clic en la flecha hacia abajo
> Haga clic en Cerrar sesion

My Account

My Community Profile

Switch To

Orders, Invoices and Payments All Customers Last 14 Sumathi nathan

Pagina 5
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Si desea crear una factura:

Cierre
Abra

Procesar pedido
Ingrese Iniciar sesidén

From:
To:

Ca
Subject:

Crear factura
“Thomson Reuters - TEST" [ordersender-prod @ansmtp. ariba.com]

) Nathan, Sumathi (TR Technology & Ops)

Thomson Reuters - TEST has changed Purchase Order 7000046749 sent to DTCC EUROPE LTD-UAT-TEST
| Message | 27000046749 .htm (30 K]

Purchase Order: 7000046826

SAP Ariba

| Create Order Confirmation

| Create Ship Notice = ECEIERITTINE 4

Thomson Reuters - TEST sent a new order

Standard Invoice
Order History
Your customer sent you this order through Ariba Network.

Line-ltem Credit Memo
THOMSON REUTERS e

THOMSON REUTERS

| Print - | Download PDF | Download CSV | Resend
Order Detail

SAP Ariba A\\ Orders & INVOICES rouerea by arva tetwork
This purchase order was delivered by Ariba Network. For more information about Aribs and Ariba

Fram:

To:
DTCC EUROPE LTD-UAT-TES
REUTERS LIMITED UK (3408) BROADGATE WEST ONE SNO
scanning.emea@thamsonreuters.com FL7

Supplier Login

Your company DTCC EUROPE | 3 \T-TEST is already registered.

Login

Having trouble logging in?

Pagina 6

THOMSON REUTERS®
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